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I write with reference to your request received on 24 September 2018 and your modification 

email which was received on 27 September, reference CA28 

Please find the response provided below.  

Question:  Having received guidance from the communications team at the CA, I would 
like to modify my request please. 
 
1.  Can I instead ask how many staff (both permanent and interims) and consultants have 
received, or will receive, £80,000 or more this year?  
 
2.  Can I have the names of the individuals and details of their roles/the organisations they 
represent? 
 
3.  And can I also find out how much each of the people received and, if they are not in 
their role permanently, how many days they have worked for their money? 
 
4.  And I would like to find out how many interims and consultants have been employed by 
the combined authority in total this year? Can this please be broken into separate 
categories for interims and consultants. 
 

Answer:   
 
1.  There are 13 members of staff (both permanent and interims) and consultants who 
have or will receive £80,000 or more this year. 
 
2.  We can confirm that we hold this information. However, save where indicated 
otherwise, this information is exempt from disclosure under section 40 (personal 
information) of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA). This is because the 
information constitutes personal data as defined in the General Data Protection 
Regulation (GDPR) and disclosing it would breach the principles of fair and lawful 
processing set out in the GDPR. 
 
In relation to the roles/organisation they represent, the information is as follows:   
Interim Chief Executive – CPCA 
Interim Chief Finance Officer – CPCA 
Director of Strategy and Assurance – CPCA 
Director of Housing and Development - CPCA 
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Secondments - full time engaged on project   
Programme Manager - East-West (N) Corridor  Secondee Jacobs 
    
Consultants Engaged via an Agency   
Interim Management Accountant    Interim            Solace 
Deputy Finance Director & S151 Officer  Interim    Penna 
Programme Manager - Peterborough University Interim  East of England LGA 
Principal Solicitor      Interim  Sellick Partnership 
Legal Consultant     Interim  Sellick Partnership 
Legal Consultant     Interim  Penna  
Interim Monitoring Officer    Interim  Green Park 
Legal Consultant     Interim  Venn Group   
 
3.  We can confirm that we hold this information. However, save where indicated 
otherwise, this information is exempt from disclosure under section 40 (personal 
information) of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA). This is because the 
information constitutes personal data as defined in the General Data Protection 
Regulation (GDPR) and disclosing it would breach the principles of fair and lawful 
processing set out in the GDPR. 
 
4.  See the response to Q.2 but in addition, we confirm the following: 
 
1 Interim directly engaged by Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined Authority 
1 interim seconded from his organisation. 
8 Interims engaged via an agency 
8 Consultants indirectly engaged and provided by their employer/organisation for specific 
projects and deliverables. 
 

 

Information in relation to the sums paid is published on the Authority’s website and therefore 

the exemption under Section 21 applies.  

The remainder of the information that you requested is exempt under section(s) 40 (Personal 

Information – names of individuals) and 43 (Commercial Interests – information which would 

lead to disclosure of an hourly rate which would affect the commercial interests of the 

individual) of the Freedom of Information Act 2000 and is therefore withheld. 

I hope this information is helpful but if you are unhappy with the service you have received in 

relation to your request and wish to make a complaint or request a review, you should write 

to us via our contact us email address – contactus@cambridgeshirepeterborough-ca.gov.uk 

or write a letter to Complaints, Cambridgeshire and Peterborough Combined Authority, 

within 40 days of the date of this e-mail.  

If you are not content with the outcome of the internal review, you have the right to apply 

directly to the Information Commissioner for a decision. The Information Commissioner can 

be contacted at: Information Commissioner's Office, Wycliffe House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, 

Cheshire, SK9 5AF, or via their website:  https://ico.org.uk/ 

  

https://ico.org.uk/
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Generally, the ICO will not undertake a review or make a decision on a request until the 

internal review process has been completed.  

Yours sincerely  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 




